
 

City and County of Swansea 
 
Notice of Meeting 
 
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the 

 

Scrutiny Performance Panel – Child & Family Services 
 

At: 
 

Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS Teams 
 

On: 
 

Tuesday, 1 November 2022 

Time: 
 

4.30 pm 

Convenor: Councillor Paxton Hood-Williams 
 

Membership: 
Councillors: A M Day, K M Griffiths, Y V Jardine, S M Jones, E T Kirchner, 
W G Lewis and H M Morris,  
 

 
 

Agenda 
Page No. 

1   Apologies for Absence  
 
2   Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests  

 www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests  
 
3   Prohibition of Whipped Votes and Declaration of Party Whips  
 
4   Public Question Time  

 Questions must be submitted in writing, no later than noon on the 
working day prior to the meeting. Questions must relate to items on the 
agenda. Questions will be dealt with in a 10-minute period. 

 

 
5   Residential Care Services 1 - 7 

 Chris Griffiths, Principal Officer Residential Services  
 
6   Corporate Parenting Board Update 8 - 12 

 Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services  
 
7   Work Programme Timetable 2022-23 13 - 15 
 
 

Next Meeting: Monday, 5 December 2022 at 4.00 pm 
 

 
 
Huw Evans 

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests


 

 

Head of Democratic Services  
Tuesday, 25 October 2022 

Contact: Liz Jordan 01792 637314 
 



 
 

Report of the Cabinet Member for Care Services  
 

 Child and Family Services Scrutiny Performance Panel –  
1 November 2022 

 
RESIDENTIAL CARE SERVICES 

 

Purpose  To provide an overview of the plans to develop in-house 
residential care services for children, along with an 
update on Ty Nant. 

 

Content This report provides an overview on the development of 
a vision and a strategy for the expansion of Children’s 
Residential Care Services 
 
It outlines a definition of a ‘placement’ and highlights the 
drivers for change and how they align to local, regional 
and national priorities with clear local service aims. 
 
It will provide a brief overview of the current homes in 
our portfolio and will address how we intend to develop 
these provisions in line with the CIW Regulation and 
Inspection of Social Care Wales Act (RISCA).  
 
The report will highlight challenges and proposed next 
steps in the development of the service and also provide 
an overview of the continued progress of Ty Nant and 
recent feedback from one of the young people who 
currently resides there. 

Councillors are 
being asked to 

Consider the report as part of their routine review of 
performance and improvement in Child and Family 
Services. 

 

Lead 
Councillor(s) 

Cllr Louise Gibbard, Cabinet Member for Care Services 

Lead Officer(s) Dave Howes – Director of Social Services 
Julie Davies – Head of Child and Family 

Report Author Chris.griffiths@swansea.gov.uk  

 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Chris.griffiths@swansea.gov.uk


 
 
The Development of Residential Children’s in-house Care 
 
      1. Context 
 

1.1 A ‘placement’ is the term used to describe an arrangement by which 

the Council places a child or young person in a suitable home 
environment in order to safeguard and promote their well-being. For the 
context of this report a ‘placement’ will refer purely to residential 
childcare home for children and young people. 

 
1.2 In deciding how best to accommodate a child, the Council must always 

be guided by its principal duty to safeguard and promote the child’s 
well-being (section 78 of the Social Services and Wellbeing Act). 

 
1.3 In some situations, the particular needs of a child or young person will 

require a residential placement. This must always be seen as a positive 
choice and not simply as a fall-back if searches for a foster placement 
are unsuccessful.  

 
1.4 Such placements are most likely to be suitable for an older child, and 

the child’s wishes and feelings, together with a thorough assessment of 
the child’s needs, are likely to identify those for whom this will be the 
best choice. In most situations the preference is to work proactively to 
achieve a successful return to a family/foster placement within 
appropriate timescales. 

 
1.5 High-quality placements promote the child’s sense of belonging by 

offering a consistent parenting style that combines clear guidance and 
boundary setting with emotional warmth, nurturing and good physical 
care. This should be the standard for all our placements whether they 
are provided in-house or externally. 

 
1.6 Feedback from children and young people suggests they have strong 

feelings about being cared for by privately owned organisations that 
make a profit from their experience of being in care. The Welsh 
Government does not believe there should be a market for care for 
children, or that profits should be made from caring for children facing 
particular challenges in their lives and intends to bring forward 
legislation to end this. 

 
       2. Local & National Drivers 
 
2.1 Section 75 of the Social Services and Wellbeing Act 2014 (“the Act”) 

imposes a general duty upon the Council to secure sufficient 
placements in its area in order to meet the needs of the children it looks 
after, in so far as is reasonably practicable. In pursuit of this duty, the 
Council must consider the number and range of accommodation 
providers in the area that is thought to be sufficient 

Page 2



The Part 6 Code of Practice (Looked After and Accommodated 
Children) states that local authorities must consider the benefits of 
having a number of providers, offering a range of accommodation to 
meet different needs. 

 
2.2 Welsh Government’s Programme for Government  

One of the Welsh Government’s priorities is to eliminate profit from 
children’s residential care.  This is being driven at pace with the Welsh 
Government consultation document expecting responses by 7th 
November.  This is having an immediate impact on an already 
challenging placement market with some providers making the decision 
to pause planned developments and/or withdraw from offering 
placements to Welsh children.   

 
2.3 West Glamorgan Transformation Programme - Safe Accommodation 

Strategy sets out; 
 

(a). To create a regional strategic approach to supporting children and 
young people with complex needs to live well in safe and secure 
accommodation that meets their needs, one that is focused on 
prevention and early intervention. 

 
(b). To develop proposals for our long-term accommodation profile 
across the region that ensures the appropriate capacity to provide 
secure accommodation for children and young people with complex 
needs (feeding proposals into the regional capital investment plan 
where appropriate). 

 
2.4 Local Strategies that are relevant include Swansea’s Strategy to 
 Support Children and Young People to Remain Living Safely at Home 
 (formerly called Safe LAC reduction strategy) and our Placement 
 Commissioning Strategy. 

  
3. Children’s Residential Service Aims 

 
- Provide, safe, stable and suitable living accommodation to meet a wide 

range of wellbeing needs 
- Improve wellbeing and stability and support in a trauma informed 

environment 
- To live close to home (where safe to do so), also to reduce out of 

county placements, unregulated provision and escalation of need and 
risk. 

- Improve longer term outcomes for children and young people in 
adulthood 

 
4. Current Home Portfolio – see slide show presentation  

 
4.1 Home 1, is a CIW Registered home, in a semi-rural location with 3 

bedrooms. Currently in its Statement of Purpose (SoP) it is registered 
as ‘Short-term’ (up to 3 months) placement. We are frequently having 

Page 3



to extend some placement move-ons due to the lack of suitable 
placements. Over the last 6 months we have had 2 young people that 
have exceeded the 12 week timescale – which we will be reviewing 
during our next SoP consultation. We currently have 2 older teenagers 
residing with us at this home.  

 
4.2 Home 2, is in the Initial stages of Registration with CIW. It is situated in 

an urban area. It is a 3-bedroom property, however due to the 
requirements (minimum bedroom sizes) within RISCA, we are only able 
to provide a 1 bedroom offer. The home will provide a short to medium 
term placement (up to 6 months) and is perfectly suited to support 
semi-independent living and/or as a transition into supported 
accommodation. There is currently an older teenager residing at this 
property. 

 
4.3 Home 3, is one of our new properties, we received the keys in late 

June. The property is in a semi-rural area and is a 3 bedroom semi-
detached property, which is currently adjoined to home 4, with internal 
access.  The plan for this home, after adaptations, is for it to provide a 
1 bed, semi-secure offer. The property will support step up/step down 
from secure accommodation, meeting the requirements of children and 
young people who have more complex needs. This is likely to be over a 
medium term offer (up to 6 months). An initial brief has been submitted 
and is currently with our surveying team. 

 
4.4 Home 4, is the adjoining semi-detached property. This is also a 3 

bedroom home. The plan for this home is to support emergency/crisis 
placements for children and young people. In these situations, the 
placement move is not likely to be as planned as we would expect and 
usually needs to be available, with appropriately trained and the right 
number of staffing levels, to support the children and young people in 
very short time scales. This home would provide a 2-bedroom offer, 
over a short term period.  

 
4.5 As we develop our in-house offer – portfolio growth and vision - we will 

be reviewing all of the statement of purposes for all of the homes. This 
will be done in consultation with children, young people, families and 
with all professional partners and stakeholders. 

 
      5. Challenges 

 
5.1 Eliminate Profit – Welsh Government – explained above (2.2) 

 
5.2 Break-down and Complexity of Need 

Increased awareness as well as a higher complexity in the presentation 
of children, young people and family’s wellbeing needs, impacts 
significantly on safety. The rise in parent’s having from poor mental 
health, domestic violence and substance misuse, significantly impacts 
on their ability to parent safely and, in turn, impacts on the safety and 

Page 4



wellbeing of children and young people who are in these environments 
and witness these behaviours.  
 
The increased risk in child and adolescent trauma and child exploitation 
is significant in the rise of children and young people self-harming 
and/or having suicidal ideation and / or substance misuse. These are 
some of the contributing factors in families and foster parents, feeling 
they are unable to meet the needs of the ones they care for. This can 
result in family and placement breakdowns. 
 

5.3 When considering which placement is in the child’s best interests, the 
Council must have regard to all the circumstances, including: 

 
• if it meets the needs of the child as set out in their care and 

support plan, and (for young people aged 16 and over) the 
outcomes set out in the pathway plan;  

• does not disrupt the child’s education or training (in line with the 
Council’s duty under section 78(2) to promote the child’s 
educational achievement);  

• enables the child to live together with any siblings who are also 
being looked after by the Council;  

• provides accommodation which is suitable to the child’s needs if 
the child is disabled;  

• the views, wishes and feelings of the child (in accordance with 
the child’s age and understanding);  

• the views, wishes and feelings of parents or other person with 
parental responsibility (as appropriate);  

• the child’s religious persuasion, racial origin, and cultural and 
linguistic background  

• the child’s sexuality and gender identity;  
• any disability or sensory impairment, including any emotional, 

behavioural and mental health needs;  
• contact arrangement with family; and  
• arrangements to spend time with friends and maintain sporting, 

social and leisure pursuits. 
 
The Council has a duty to ensure the placement is made within its own 
boundaries (section 81(9) of the Act), unless it is not reasonably 
practical to do so or there are over-riding reasons for placing a child out 
of area. 
 

5.4 There has been significant increase in the demand for emergency/crisis 
children’s residential placements over the last 12 months. There are 
many different reasons for these requests (some outlined 5.2) but with 
demand outstripping supply, children’s care homes are a seller’s 
market and this impacts on the prices charged to local authorities. The 
availability and choice of placement that genuinely meets the needs of  
children aged 11 and over with complex needs is particularly difficult. 

 

Page 5



5.5 The process of sourcing, purchasing and the development of potential 
residential children’s homes is complex and takes time. There are 
many interdependencies that can create delays and blockages. All of 
which impact on the growth of an in-house offer  
 

5.6 Recruitment into Residential Child Care Officer (RCCO) roles has also 
been a challenge. In order to effectively drive forward the development 
of in-house residential provision, we have to increase our RCCO 
staffing capacity to meet the required need. An additional 15 fixed term 
contract (12 month) posts (to compliment the current 15 existing RCCO 
posts) were approved in March 2022. Since that date we have had a 
rolling, external advert, in an attempt, to recruit into these positions. 
The recruitment drive has not been successful, and, to date, we have 
only employed 4 staff into the RCCO posts.  

 
5.7 Due to staff shortages we have utilised external agency staff to ensure 

safety and staffing ratios are adequate. As well as this additional cost, 
the pay difference between agency and our staff (£3-4 p/h) is a 
concern, as it impacts on staff morale and wellbeing. It is also a 
contributary factor in the poor uptake of our recruitment drive, as the 
RCCO salary is not competitive in the current job market. 
 

6. Next Steps 
 
- Regrading and new Recruitment drive for the RCCOs 
- Recruiting and implementing a management structure to support team 

and service growth  
- Sign-off of partner and stakeholder communication plan  
- Development of opportunities for care experienced children and young 

people to have their input into each of the development stages 
- Integrated Impact Assessment, involving the local community and 

stakeholders  
- Planning and development of buildings and identifying an additional 

property 
 
7. Ty Nant – Areas for continued development,  
 
7.1 CIW visited Ty Nant during June 2022 as part of their annual inspection 

and follow up programme. They highlighted the following areas for 
further development and recognised the improvements made since the 
full inspection in May 2021  

 
-  Impact assessment and matching process 
- Admission paperwork 
- Staff supervision and training  
- Employment, education and training offer for young people 
- Activity and food offer 
- Review of the ‘Statement of Purpose’ 
  
 

Page 6



7.2 As a result, these areas were added to a comprehensive action plan, 
which was produced by the management team and has been the main 
focus of their development work. We anticipate a full inspection in 
December 2022. 

 
7.3 As part of our Regulation 73 requirements, we are required to internally 

review our regulated provisions, at least every 3 months. During these 
reviews, feedback is requested from all of the children, young people, 
families, partners and stakeholders. A sample of the feedback from one 
of young people at Ty Nant from the last visit; 

 
AA (anonymised)  
 
“I am happy staying at ty nant. The staff are looking after me. They nag 
me to try different foods.” 
“I have a busy timetable, but I don’t attend it all.”  
“I can’t wake up sometimes when they knock my door in the mornings” 
“I go to down2earth and the man said ‘I was a natural’. I was using all 
of the tools. I did a test at the end and got them all right as well” 
“We need a trampoline, one that’s in the ground, and somewhere to sit 
out the back garden. It’s boggy now ‘cos it’s raining’. 
 
AA talked about her off road driving experiences and how much she 
was enjoying them. AA has another one booked in for next week. AA 
also said she was enjoying down2earth (D2E) and described the tools 
and experiences she has had over the past few weeks. The instructor 
at D2E was so impressed by her that he gave her a test at the end of 
her session. AA got all of the answers correct and was visibly proud of 
this. The test can be used as part of a unit towards a qualification 
(Health and Safety) and AA was really pleased about this. 
 
AA takes part in a variety of planned sessions throughout her week 
which include weekly life skills sessions, direct work in line with their 
plan and goals, physical activities, direct sessions with support 
services, volunteering at a greyhound sanctuary, family time and free 
time. They have a session on a Sunday whereby they plan their 
timetable for the week ahead.  
 
Staff report that there is about a 70-75% success rate with engagement 
with their timetable over the weeks, with free time always being taken 
up (100%) and direct work and life skills work estimated 2 out of 4, over 
the week (50%). 

 
7.4 Following the next full inspection (expected in December 2022) a report 

can be brought back to a future Scrutiny Panel meeting. 

  

Page 7



 
 

Report of the Cabinet Member for Care Services  
 

 Child and Family Services Scrutiny Performance Panel –  
1 November 2022 

 
CORPORATE PARENTING BOARD UPDATE 

 

Purpose  To provide an overview of the work plan for the 
Corporate Parenting Board for the next year, along with 
progress in taking forward the Board’s priorities. 

 

Content This report provides an overview of how the Corporate 
Parenting Board intends to develop a strategy to set out 
its aims and ambitions over the medium to longer term. 
 
There is also detail on the discussions and key areas 
considered at the first two meetings of the Corporate 
Parenting Board, feedback from children and young 
people about what they would like the Board to focus on 
and the key reports received and how these align to this 
feedback. 
 

Councillors are 
being asked to 

Consider the report as part of their routine review of 
performance and improvement in Child and Family 
Services. 

 

Lead 
Councillor(s) 

Cllr Louise Gibbard, Cabinet Member for Care Services  
 

Lead Officer(s) David Howes, Director of Social Services 
 
Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services 
 

Report Author Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services 
01792 633812 
Julie.davies10@swansea.gov.uk  
 

 
 

 
 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6

mailto:Julie.davies10@swansea.gov.uk


1. The role and function of the Corporate Parenting Board 
 
1.1 As corporate parents, all councillors have a collective responsibility to ensure that care 

experienced children, young people and care leavers can have the outcomes every 
good parent would want for their children. This means ensuring they are safe and 
providing opportunities to help them achieve their potential. Corporate parents have 
responsibility for a child's education, training and employment, health, welfare, leisure, 
housing and cultural opportunities. 

1.2 The role of the Corporate Parenting Board is to ensure that care experienced children 
and young people (including care leavers) can have the outcomes every good parent 
would want for their children.   The Board supports the local authority in exploring and 
scrutinising areas such as; 

• How safe looked after children are; 
• How well the local authority looks after them; 
• How well looked after children are doing educationally; 
• How the health needs of looked after children are being met; 
• What is being done to support looked after children when they leave care. 

 
1.3 The concept of corporate parenting is well established. Section 78 of the Social 

Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 imposes a duty upon a local authority to 
safeguard and promote the well-being of each child it looks after. Under sections 104 
– 118, a local authority has similar duties to promote the well-being of care leavers. 

1.4 Whilst local authorities in Wales take the responsibility of corporate parenting 
seriously, it is often seen as a function for children’s social services and elected 
members.  Welsh Government is looking to use existing legislative powers to 
strengthen statutory guidance, clarifying roles and responsibilities and extending 
duties across the public sector.   

1.5 Current membership of the Corporate Parenting Board is Councillors, including the 
Cabinet Member for Care Services and internal and external partners (Social 
Services, Education, Culture and Tourism, Housing, Legal Services, third sector 
partners, Health Board, Youth Justice).  There are co-opted members from the 
participation team and Foster Carers. 
 

2. What is important to children and young people 
 

2.1 The Corporate Parenting Board was supported by Child and Family Services Rights 
and Participation Officer to work with children and young people in December 2021.  
Together with children and young people, members of the Corporate Parenting Board 
explored ‘what matters to me…our best ideas for a best life’.  

2.2 Through a series of on-line workshops, the following were identified as key pledge 
areas for the Corporate Parenting Board to focus its work on: 

• Happiness 
• Love, family and friendships 
• Healthy relationships 
• No barriers to opportunities 
• Good education and a good job 
• A safe place to live 

Page 9



• Mental health 
 

2.3 The workshops explored collaboratively the detail behind these areas and why they 
are important to children and young people.  Wider groups of care experienced 
children were also consulted to hear what is important to them.  From this a video was 
created and shared with the Corporate Parenting Board.  The Children’s and 
Participation Officer has continued to support the on-going conversation between 
Corporate Parenting Board members and children and young people.  This has led to 
specific ‘asks’ of the Board: 

(a) Love, family and friendships: 

- Have a better approach to matching young people with their foster 
carers 

- Look at how we recruit foster carers so they have the skills the 
child/young person needs them to have 

- Listen to who matters to the child/young person and help them to stay in 
touch with them 

(b) Healthy relationships: 

- Helping children/young people to think about what healthy relationships 
are 

- Giving children/young people the chance to ask questions and learn 
about good relationships 

- Thinking about how we help and support children and young people as 
they grow older to become more independent 

- Helping the child/young person and all the people that care about them, 
to think about how they will support the child/young person to be the best 
they can be as they grow up 

2.4 The work plan for the Coprorate Parenting Board incudes on-going workshops with 
children and young people to unpick the detail behind the other pledges, as well as 
input from a range of agencies and local authority services about how they are 
supporting our care experienced children and young people to be the best they can 
be. 

 
 

3. Progress of the Corporate Parenting Board to date 
 
3.1 The Virtual School – the board received an update on the progress being made towards 

the establishment of Swansea’s virtual school.  The purpose of a Virtual School is to 
promote the educational outcomes for looked after children, ensuring the effective co-
ordination of support, including for those children placed outside the local authority, at 
both a strategic and operational level. The Virtual School model enables national 
consistency which is particularly vital for those children subject to out of county moves. 

3.2 A key part of the Virtual School model is the role of the Virtual School Head.  The Virtual 
School Head is the lead responsible officer for ensuring that arrangements are in place 
to improve the educational experiences and outcomes of the authority’s looked after 
children, including those placed out of county.  

Page 10



3.3 The Virtual School Head, as any head teacher, will focus on improving attendance and 
raising educational outcomes for ‘their learners’ but additionally and importantly, 
supporting and preparing them for transition to adult life.  

 
3.4 The first phase of implementing the Virtual School model in Swansea is the 

development of the necessary infrastructure and processes so that quality data is 
available to effectively support looked after children.  The key data includes 
attendance, exclusion rates, managed move data, PEP (Personal Education Plan) 
returns, attainment data and information on what matters to the child/young person.  A 
grant has been awarded to the Local Authority to develop the software needed to run 
the Virtual School.  The roll out of this software began in September with completion 
anticipated by the end of October.    
 

3.5 The post holder in education who will be taking the lead as Virtual Head now sits on 
the Corporate Parenting Board.   As part of the report to the Corporate Parenting 
Board in April 2023, on the educational attainment and progress of care experienced 
children and young people, an update will be provided on the implementation of the 
Swansea Virtual School. 
 

3.6 Update on the Care Leaver Service – the Corporate Parenting Board received a 
presentation outlining the vision for the wider service, that the Care Leavers team is 
part of, and explained to the Board that the Care Leavers team had recently been 
brought back in-house, having previously been a commissioned service.   
 

3.7 The main aims of the service include the provision of safe, stable and suitable living 
accommodation, to improve the wellbeing of individuals, to support young people to 
live close to home where possible, to reduce the number of young people who are not 
in education, training or employment and to ensure they are able to access other 
services and support in a timely way, such as health, housing and adult social 
services.  
 

3.8 The local challenges highlighted were in relation to the Welsh Government initiative to 
eliminate profit from care (which is affecting the availability of suitable placements), 
the complexity of needs presented by young people, the lack of locally available 
supported accommodation, recruitment and staff retention, and the increase in 
emergency crisis situations which have resulted in some young people living in bed 
and breakfast for short periods of time. 
 

3.9 A brief overview was given about the implementation of the national Basic Income 
Pilot for care leavers.  Just over 10 young people have accepted the offer to take part 
in this Welsh Government pilot scheme.  A report on progress, impact and challenges 
will be taken to a future Corporate Parenting Board.   

3.10 Development of residential services – Child and Family Services plans to expand the 
in-house provision for children’s residential services was presented to the October 
meeting of the Corporate Parenting Board.  This is a separate item on today’s Scrutiny 
and Performance Panel agenda. 

3.11 The Corporate Parenting Board heard how the growth of local authority children’s 
homes will enable more children who need to be in the care of the local authority to 

Page 11



remain living in Swansea and also support them to keep in touch with people who are 
important to them. 

3.12 Forward plan for the Corporate Parenting Board – the Board is next due to meet in 
January and April 2023.  Items to be considered include an overview of the CAMHS 
service, an update on the Fostering Service, Basic Income Allowance for Care 
Leavers, update on the Adoption Service and the educational attainment and progress 
of care experienced children and young people  At each meeting the Board receives 
the views and feedback from children and young people. 

  
 

Page 12



 

CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES SCRUTINY PERFORMANCE PANEL 
WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23 

 

Meeting  
20 September 
2022 
 
 
4pm 
 

CANCELLED 

Meeting 1 
11 October 2022 
 
 
4pm 
 

Role of the Child and Family Services Scrutiny 
Performance Panel 
 
Overview of Child and Family Services in Swansea 
(including key priorities and challenges and 
performance monitoring report) 
Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services  
 
Draft Work Programme 2022-23 
 

Meeting 2 
1 November 2022 
 
 
4.30pm 

Residential Care Services (including Ty Nant) 
Chris Griffiths, Principal Officer, Residential Services 
 
Corporate Parenting Board Update 
Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services 
 

Meeting 3 
5 December 2022 
 
 
4pm 

Update on Child and Family Improvement 
Programme and Performance Monitoring 
Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services 
Gemma Whyley, Principal Officer, Transformation  
 
Update from Regional Safeguarding Board on how 
regional arrangements are working     
Rebecca Shepherd, Business Manager, Regional 
Safeguarding Board  
Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services 
Damian Rees, Principal Officer, Safeguarding and 
Performance 
 
Safeguarding Quality Unit Annual Report 
Damian Rees, Principal Officer, Safeguarding and 
Performance 
 
 

Meeting 4 
24 January 2023 
 
 
4pm 

Update on progress with Child and Adolescent 
Mental Health Services (CAMHS)     
Representative from West Glamorgan University Health 
Board  
Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



 

Update on Support for Carers (including 
assessments)    
Julie Davies TBC / Amy Hawkins TBC 
 
AS Panel Members to be invited for this item 
 
Update on Child Disability Services      
Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services 
Helen Williams, Principal Officer, Adolescent and 
Young People Services 
 
 

BUDGET 
MEETING 
13 February 2023 
 
JOINT SOCIAL 
SERVICES 
MEETING   
 

Draft Budget Proposals for Child and Family 
Services / Adult Services 
Louise Gibbard / Dave Howes 
 
 

Meeting 5 
7 March 2023 
 
 
4.30pm 

Performance Monitoring 
Julie Davies, Head of Child and Family Services 
 
Briefing on Youth Offending Service 
Helen Williams, Principal Officer, Adolescent and 
Young People Services 
 
Adolescent Strategy and Action Plan    
Helen Williams, Principal Officer, Adolescent and 
Young People Services 
 

Meeting 6 
25 April 2023 
 
 
4pm 

Delivery of Corporate Priorities in relation to Child 
and Family Services 
Louise Gibbard / Dave Howes  
 
Update on Regional Adoption Service  
Nichola Rogers, Regional Adoption Manager, Western 
Bay Adoption Service 
 
Child and Family Complaints Annual Report 
2021/22 
Sarah Lackenby 
 
End of Year Review 

 
Future work programme items: 

 Supported Living for Young People (from Work Planning Conference) 
TBC 

 Update on Quality Assurance (suggested following the CIW Assurance 
Visit June 2021) - Will cover in Performance Monitoring report 

Page 14



 

 Wales Audit Office Reports (dates to be confirmed)   

 Case Studies on Edge of Care (date TBC) 
 
 

 

Page 15


	Agenda
	5 Residential Care Services
	6 Corporate Parenting Board Update
	7 Work Programme Timetable 2022-23

